Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Robert Hoverman <RHoverman@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Cc: Wayne Fassbender; Jere Ebbers

Subject: Dutch Cleaners

Attachments: Combine Result5032766.pdf; Dutch Letter.pdf
Importance: High

Rick,

A couple of updates responding to your voice mail. We did not submit a report due to the timing of our sampling versus
when Fehr Graham completed their sampling and reporting. Our results are attached as a side note. | spoke to Jere and
we have clear separation of Fehr Graham from the project. They have since shared their records. So we have the FG
discharge report but not the city’s approval of the annual reporting approval. That is good news.

Wayne Fassbender is pulling together that scope of work we discussed, so that sampling will only be annual moving
forward.

| sent the attached letter today regarding our DERF work for the record.

Jere — Please send Rick a letter (or email?) stating that EnviroForensics will be the consultant of record at your earliest
convenience.

Rob Hoverman, LPG

Regional Manager, Wisconsin Office

EnviroForensics | N16 W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G | Waukesha, WI 53188
P.262.510.0612 | C. 414.630.0060 | F. 262.510.0460
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May 9, 2017

Richard Joslin

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue,

Green Bay WI 54313-6727

Alyssa Sellwood

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
PO Box 7921

Madison, W1 53707-7921

Subject: DERF Clarification Letter
Former Dutch Cleaners
403 S. Main Street, Cedar Grove, Wisconsin
BRRTS #: 02-60-271527

Dear Mr. Joslin and Ms. Sellwood:

On behalf of the responsible party (RP), Jere Ebbers, Environmental Forensics
Investigations, Inc. (EnviroForensics) is providing clarification regarding future use of
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Dry Cleaner Environmental
Response Fund (DERF) for the former Dutch Cleaners located at 403 S. Main Street in
Grove, Wisconsin (Site). This letter is intended to provide clarification of the public
record regarding the use of DERF funding for the Site.

Mr. Ebbers is not able to fund future investigative or remedial work, therefore,
EnviroForensics has agreed to fund future work and seek reimbursement directly from
the DERF program to fund required site activities.

As agent for the RP, EnviroForensics is seeking a variance to the NR 169.11(1)(c)10 bid
requirements as allowed by NR 169.29 for the remedial activities at the site. It is unlikely
any outside consulting firm would respond to a bid request from EnviroForensics as the
funding entity and DERF agent. To avoid further delay of Site work, EnviroForensics
proposes to conduct previously agreed to investigation work and develop a Remedial
Action Plan with bid documentation for WDNR approval. If this is acceptable to the
WDNR, please notify us at your earliest convenience.

Document: 6420-0029

Environmental Forensic Investigations, Inc.

N16W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G, Waukesha, WI153188
Phone: 317-972-7870 e Fax 317-972-7875
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We appreciate the continued opportunity to work with the WDNR to remediate
contaminated properties throughout Wisconsin. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us by email at
rhoverman@enviroforensics.com or by phone at 1-866-888-7911.

Sincerely,
Environmental Forensic Investigations, Inc.

oNy/4

/

Rob Hoverman, PG
Regional Manager

Cc:  Jerre Ebbers
Tom and Marilyn Berlin

Document: 6420-0029 2 May 9, 2017
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Synergy Environmental Lab, INC.

1990 Prospect Ct., Appleton, WI 54914 *P 920-830-2455 * F 920-733-0631

ROB HOVERMAN
ENVIROFORENSICS

825 N. CAPITOL AVENUE
INDIANAPOLIS. IN 46204

Report Date 20-Apr-17

Project Name HARBORVIEW CLEANERS Invoice # E32766
Proiect # 6348 PO#2017-0527

Lab Code 5032766A

Sample ID 6348-SB-5 1-2

Sample Matrix Soil
Sample Date  4/11/2017

Result Unit LOD LOQ Dil Method Ext Date Run Date Analyst Code
General
General
Solids Percent 94.5 % 1 5021 4/13/2017 NJC 1
Organic
VOC's
Benzene <0.03 mg/kg 0.03 096 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromobenzene <0.025 mg/kg 0.025 0.081 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromodichloromethane <0.074 mg/kg 0.074 024 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromoform <0.029 mg/kg 0.029 0.092 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
tert-Butylbenzene <0.026 mg/kg 0.026 0.084 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
sec-Butylbenzene <0.033 mg/kg 0.033 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
n-Butylbenzene <0.04 mg/kg 0.04 0.13 1 8260B 4/18/2017 TCC 1
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.016 mg/kg 0.016 0.053 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Chlorobenzene <0.013 mg/kg 0.013 0.04 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Chloroethane <0.091 mg/kg 0.091 029 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Chloroform <0.035 mg/kg 0.035 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Chloromethane <0.076 mg/kg 0.076 024 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
2-Chlorotoluene <0.015 mg/kg 0.015 0.047 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
4-Chlorotoluene <0.018 mg/kg 0.018 0.057 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane <0.058 mg/kg 0.058 018 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Dibromochloromethane <0.025 mg/kg 0.025 0.079 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <0.037 mg/kg 0.037 012 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <0.037 mg/kg 0.037 012 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <0.028 mg/kg 0.028 0.088 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Dichlorodifluoromethane <0.048 mg/kg 0.048 015 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2-Dichloroethane <0.038 mg/kg 0.038 012 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.034 ma/kg 0.034 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1-Dichloroethene <0.022 mg/kg 0.022 0069 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
cis-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.032 mag/kg 0.032 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.028 mag/kg 0.028 0.09 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
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Project N\ame HARBORVIEW CLEANERS Invoice # E32766
Proiect # 6348 PO#2017-0527

Lab Code 5032766A
Sample ID 6348-SB-5 1-2

Sample Matrix Soil
Sample Date  4/11/2017

Result Unit LOD LOQ Dil Method Ext Date Run Date Analyst Code
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.035 mag/kg 0.035 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,3-Dichloropropane <0.025 mag/kg 0.025 0.079 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <0.022 mag/kg 0.022 0.068 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <0.039 mag/kg 0.039 0.12 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Di-isopropyl ether <0.01 mag/kg 0.01 0.032 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
EDB (1,2-Dibromoethane) <0.023 mg/kg 0.023 0072 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Ethylbenzene <0.035 mg/kg 0.035 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Hexachlorobutadiene <0.085 mag/kg 0.085 027 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Isopropylbenzene <0.034 mag/kg 0.034 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
p-lIsopropyltoluene <0.029 mag/kg 0.029 0.093 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Methylene chloride <0.15 mag/kg 0.15 046 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) <0.05 mg/kg 0.05 016 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Naphthalene <0.094 mg/kg 0.094 03 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
n-Propylbenzene <0.033 mag/kg 0.033 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.028 mag/kg 0.028 0.88 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.028 ma/kg 0.028 009 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Tetrachloroethene <0.032 ma/kg 0.032 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Toluene <0.032 mg/kg 0.032 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <0.064 mag/kg 0.064 02 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene <0.066 mag/kg 0.066 021 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.03 mg/kg 0.03 096 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <0.033 mg/kg 0.033 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Trichloroethene (TCE) <0.041 mg/kg 0.041 013 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Trichlorofluoromethane <0.041 mg/kg 0.041 013 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene <0.025 mg/kg 0.025 0.08 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene <0.032 mg/kg 0.032 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Vinyl Chloride <0.019 mg/kg 0.019 0.062 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
mé&p-Xylene <0.072 mg/kg 0.072 023 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
0-Xylene <0.044 mg/kg 0.044 014 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - Toluene-d8 98 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - Dibromofluoromethane 94 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 99 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 4-Bromofluorobenzene 96 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
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Project N\ame HARBORVIEW CLEANERS Invoice # E32766
Proiect # 6348 PO#2017-0527

Lab Code 5032766B
Sample ID 6348-SB-6 1-2

Sample Matrix Soil
Sample Date  4/11/2017

Result Unit LOD LOQ Dil Method Ext Date Run Date Analyst Code
General
General
Solids Percent 91.3 % 1 5021 4/13/2017  NJC 1
Organic

VOC's

Benzene <0.03 mg/kg 0.03 096 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromobenzene <0.025 mag/kg 0.025 0.081 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromodichloromethane <0.074 mag/kg 0.074 024 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Bromoform <0.029 mg/kg 0.029 0092 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
tert-Butylbenzene <0.026 mag/kg 0.026 0.084 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
sec-Butylbenzene <0.033 mag/kg 0.033 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
n-Butylbenzene <0.04 mag/kg 0.04 0.13 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.016 mag/kg 0.016 0.053 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Chlorobenzene <0.013 mag/kg 0.013 0.04 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
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
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.034 mg/kg 0.034 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1-Dichloroethene <0.022 mg/kg 0.022 0.069 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
cis-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.032 mg/kg 0.032 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.028 mg/kg 0.028 009 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.035 mg/kg 0.035 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,3-Dichloropropane <0.025 mg/kg 0.025 0.079 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <0.022 mg/kg 0.022 0.068 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <0.039 mg/kg 0.039 012 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Di-isopropyl ether <0.01 mg/kg 001 0032 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
EDB (1,2-Dibromoethane) <0.023 mg/kg 0.023 0.072 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Ethylbenzene <0.035 mg/kg 0.035 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Hexachlorobutadiene <0.085 mg/kg 0.085 027 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Isopropylbenzene <0.034 mg/kg 0.034 011 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
p-Isopropyltoluene <0.029 mg/kg 0.029 0.093 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Methylene chloride <0.15 mg/kg 0.15 046 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) <0.05 mg/kg 0.05 016 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Naphthalene <0.094 mg/kg 0.094 03 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
n-Propylbenzene <0.033 mg/kg 0.033 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.028 mg/kg 0.028 088 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.028 mg/kg 0.028 009 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Tetrachloroethene <0.032 mg/kg 0.032 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Toluene <0.032 mg/kg 0.032 01 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <0.064 mag/kg 0.064 02 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene <0.066 mag/kg 0.066 021 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.03 mag/kg 0.03 096 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
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
Trichlorofluoromethane <0.041 mag/kg 0.041 0.13 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene <0.025 mag/kg 0.025 0.08 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene <0.032 mag/kg 0.032 0.1 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
Vinyl Chloride <0.019 mg/kg 0.019 0.062 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
mé&p-Xylene <0.072 mg/kg 0.072 023 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
0-Xylene <0.044 mg/kg 0.044 014 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 102 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 4-Bromofluorobenzene 93 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - Dibromofluoromethane 95 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - Toluene-d8 97 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
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Project N\ame HARBORVIEW CLEANERS Invoice # E32766
Proiect # 6348 PO#2017-0527

Lab Code 5032766C
Sample ID 6348-SB-7 1

Sample Matrix Soil
Sample Date  4/11/2017

Result Unit LOD LOQ Dil Method Ext Date Run Date Analyst Code
General
General
Solids Percent 90.4 % 1 5021 4/13/2017  NJC 1
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
SUR - Toluene-d8 99 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 107 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - 4-Bromofluorobenzene 93 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
SUR - Dibromofluoromethane 96 Rec % 1 8260B 4/18/2017  TCC 1
"J" Flag: Analyte detected between LOD and LOQ LOD Limit of Detection LOQ Limit of Quantitation
Code Comment
1 Laboratory QC within limits.

All solid sample results reported on a dry weight basis unless otherwise indicated. All LOD's and LOQ's are
adjusted for dilutions but not dry weight. Subcontracted results are denoted by SUB in the analyst field.

1 :
Authorized Signature j y ! LJ Q
/ !v, '1‘14\4 ." ‘
o
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